
From: LSE PhD Academy
To: O"Connor,D
Subject: Thank you for contacting the PhD Academy
Date: 10 October 2019 09:50:20

Thank you for contacting the PhD Academy. This is an automated confirmation
that your enquiry has been received.

The PhD Academy will respond to queries as quickly as possible and in no longer
than five working days. With this in mind please do not re-send your query and
please be assured by this message that we have received your enquiry.

Further details about the teams in the LSE PhD Academy can be found on
our web pages.

Best Wishes,

PhD Academy team

…………………………………………………………..

We would like to use this opportunity to remind you of LSE’s Student Wellbeing
Service dedicated to helping you improve your wellbeing whilst studying.  We offer
a wide range of support services including a counselling drop in service, (Monday
to Friday at 3pm).  There is no need to make an appointment for the drop in,
please come to the fourth floor of Pethick-Lawrence House (PEL 4.02) at 2.45pm
to ensure you will be seen. More information on all our services can be found at
our webpages.

 ______________________________________________

ref:_00D58JYzR._5004ItxjDP:ref

Your enquiry: FW: Denny Peng to sue LSE

Dear Kevin and Refel,

For your information please see the email below. This relates to a statement we
put on the website on Tuesday: http://www.lse.ac.uk/News/Latest-news-from-
LSE/2019/j-October-2019/LSE-statement-on-PhD-of-Dr-Tsai-Ing-wen

Overall I think this is more nonsense and sabre rattling, but just in case anything
comes in to you.

(I do not suggest we issue any further response on this).

Best wishes,

Danny

(cc Mark and Marcus)



From: "Filippidi,V" <V.Filippidi@lse.ac.uk<mailto:V.Filippidi@lse.ac.uk>>
Date: Thursday, 10 October 2019 at 08:33
To: "Smith,DAA" <D.A.A.Smith@lse.ac.uk<mailto:D.A.A.Smith@lse.ac.uk>>
Subject: Denny Peng to sue LSE

Morning Dave,

Just to flag that Sprout picked up on a
tweet<https://twitter.com/lawyerofpirates/status/1181969545319370752> that
linked to this article<https://news.ltn.com.tw/news/politics/breakingnews/2942028>
about Denny Peng “vowing to sue LSE over confirming Taiwanese President’s
degree.” Not sure if it’s really anything but thought you should be aware of the
reactions post-statement.

Lina


